Central Coventry Fire District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
This meeting will be convened pursuant to Governor's Executive Order 20-05
(including orders continuing and amending said requirements.) The Meeting shall be
Convened Telephonically and Using Zoom Video Conference Technology to Allow
Timely and Effective Public Access to Deliberations of the Board.
[All Participation will be remote until further notice.]
December 17, 2020 at 6:30 PM
Commissioners
Fred Gralinski-President/Chairman, Cynthia Fagan-Perry-Vice President, Richard Polsell,
Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, Kristen Benoit, Russell McGillivray

Agenda
The public may watch the meeting via Zoom at:

https://usO2web.zoom.us/[/85774078696?pwd=bGs5NO5PSWI6aVhISINEVHMxbmVtQT09

Call to Order Fred Gralinski, President
Pledge of Allegiance Fred Gralinski, President
Roll Call = Quorum Determination Fred Gralinski, President

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
1. Minutes from: November 19, 2020 (Discussion/Action/Vote)
DISTRICT REPORTS:
1. Fire Chief's Report (Discussion/Action/Vote);
2.  Review of: Financial Report (Discussion/Action/Vote).
3.  District Clerk’s Report (including Tax Collection) (Discussion/Action/Vote)
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Discussion of National Grid and streetlights moratforium; escrowed funds;
etc. (Discussion Only)




2. Discussion of request by Kevin Short, concerning the installation of eight (8)
streetlights within the Oaks subdivision. {Discussion/Action)

3. Update on status of RIDEM review at 240 Arnold Road property. (Discussion
Only)
4. Update on pending litigation:
a. Almagno v. CCFED, 20-440-JJM-LDA. (Discussion Only)
. NGrid v. CFD & CCFD, KC-2017-0150. (Discussion Only)

5. Discussion of alternatives for: funding a successor Collective Bargaining
Agreement ("CBA"); covering the FLSA litigation; pending Interest
Arbitration hearing, (Discussion Only)

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING -January 21, 2021 at 4:30 PM (via Zoom)

ADJOURNMENT Fred Gralinski, President

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/85774078696?pwd=bGs5NO5PSWI6aVhIS3NEVHMxbmVtQT09
Meeting ID: 857 7407 8696
Passcode: 943225
One tap mobile
+19292056099,,857740786964#,,,,,,0#,,943225# US (New York)
+13017158592,,857740786964,,,,,,0#,,943225# US (Washington D.C)
Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US {Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
(
(

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 857 7407 8696
Passcode: 943225
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdizMNpg4V

[\




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
December 17, 2020 @ 6:30 PM
Telephonically and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called to order by President Gralinski at 4:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Fred Gralinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, Kristen Benoit, and Russell
McGillivray. Director Polselli was excused. Chief Brown, legal counsel David
Dagostino, Esq., of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. and District Administrator Daniel
Kaplan were present also. After the pledge, the President asked individuals to
review safety instructions for exiting the room.

A motion to approve the meeting minutes from November 19, 2020, after
adding: “Due to Technical Difficulties” to the next to last paragraph was made
by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson and unanimously
approved.

The Chief's Report was read into the record by Chief Brown. A motion fo
approve the report was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director Mattson and unanimously approved.

The Financial Reports were read by President Gralinski. A motion to
approve the reports was made by Director Mattson, seconded by Vice
President Fagan-Perry and unanimously approved.

Under New Business: Attorney Dagostino explained the following: the
status of the litigation with National Grid, the status of RIDEM review of 240
Arnold Road property, pending litigation of Almagno v. CCFD, 20-440-JJM-LDA
and NGrid v. CFD & CCFD, KC-2017-0150. Discussion of alternatives for funding a
successor to the Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA"); covering the FLSA
litigation; pending Interest Arbitration hearing.

A motion to adjourn was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded
by Director Mattson, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at
7:45P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator

Page 1 of 1



\\;‘\.\o‘\k co Vg, »
¥

)

& ovenrg, - C E N TR/l L C 0 VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI1 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE — EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFTICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

November 19, 2020
Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 28 members on staff. | member out on injury (OJI).
TOTAL PERSONNEL - 29

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 31, 2020 thru November 30, 2020 were 3659 for a call
volume of 12 calls per day. (see attached summary)

APPARATUS
*All apparatus is operating properly at this time.

EQUIPMENT

* All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.

FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

*Department Fire Marshals continue to work despite the Covid 19 Pandemic on
Smoke Detector Inspections, Plan Reviews, Fire Alarm Reviews, Fire
Investigations and follow-up inspections on issued violations. Currently 49 of 53
Town of Coventry License inspections are complete.



V\w;xt, Cov&v/_\
A

& ovenm, C ENTRAL C 0 VE NTRY Chief Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE —~ EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT
COVID 19

Mandatory Covid 19 testing of all personnel continues with everyone being tested
every 14 days till further notice.

COVID 19 VACCINATIONS

Currently it’s looking like that our personnel will be offered the Covid 19
vaccination the week after Christmas. Also, our personnel will be participating in
administering the Covid 19 vaccine during first responder and general public
clinics in the weeks and months to come.

COVENTRY RESIDENT COVID 19 TESTING DAY

On Saturday, December 12" 7 of firefighters participated in the Town of Coventry
residents Covid 19 testing. This nasal-pharyngeal (PCR) test was administered to
914 residents.

To ALL personnel thank you for your service during this extremely difficulty year.
I also want to THANK the families of our personnel, their unweaving support is
truly appreciated!

Wishing everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!

Respectfully submitted,

it A

Frank M. Brown
Chief




CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2020} And {11/30/2020}

Pct of Total Pat of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
4 0.11% $0 0.00%
4 0.11% $0 0.00%
1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
111 Building fire 19 0.56% $774,000 65.00%
112 Fires in structure other than in a building 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 6 0.17% $1,050 0.08%
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney 4 0.118% $10,000 0.83%
116 Fuel burner/boiler malfunction, fire 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 6 0.17% $48,000 4.03%
137 Camper or recreational vehicle (RV) fire 1 0.02% $355,000 29.81%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 2 0.05% 50 0.00%
141 Forest, woods or wildland fire 3 0.08% $0 0.00%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 24 0.71% $500 0.04%
143 Grass fire 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 3 0.08% 50 0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 3 0.08% 31,200 0.10%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
162 Qutside equipment fire 3 0.08% 51,000 0.08%
170 Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, Other 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
84 2.850% $1,190,750 100.00%
2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
222 Overpressure rupture of boiler from air or 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
3 0.08% $0 0.00%
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 296 8.82% 50 0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 364 10.84% 50 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 1,689 50.32% $0 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 62 1.84% $0 0.00%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 3 0.08% $0 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 49 1.46% $0 0.00%
331 Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
353 Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
365 Watercraft rescue 4 0.11% 50 0.00%

12/15/2020 14:48 Page 1




CENTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2020} And {11/30/2020}

Pet of Total Pct of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
381 Rescue or EMS standby 3 0.08% $0 0.00%
2,473 73.68% 30 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
400 Hazardous condition, Other 3 0.08% S0 0.00%
410 Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, 1 0.02% S0 0.00%
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 6 0.17% $0 0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 8 0.23% $0 0.00%
413 01l or other combustible liquid spill 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
420 Toxic condition, Other 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 16 0.47% 50 0.00%
440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, Othex 7 0.20% $0 0.00%
442 QOverheated motor 9 0.26% $0 0.00%
443 Breakdown of light ballast 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
444 Power line down 15 0.44% $0 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 12 0.35% $0 0.00%
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected 56 1.66% $0 0.00%
460 Accident, potential accident, Other 19 0.56% $0 0.00%
461 Building or structure weakened or collapsed 1 0.02% 50 0.00%
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 3 0.08% $0 0.00%
160 4,76% $0 0.00%
5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 13 0.38% $0 0.00%
510 Person in distress, Other 3 0.08% 50 0.00%
511 Lock-out 4 0.11% $0 0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 2 0.05% 50 0.00%
521 Water evacuation 1 0.02% 50 0.00%
522 Water or steam leak 5 0.14% $C 0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 6 0.17% S0 0.00%
542 Animal rescue 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 12 0.35% $0 0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
552 Police matter 13 0.38% $0 0.00%
553 Public service 1 0.02% 50 0.00%
554 Assist invalid . 42 1.25% $0 0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 17 0.50% $0 0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 5 0.14% S0 0.00%

12/15/2020 14:48 Page 2



CENTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2020} And {11/30/2020}

Pct of Total Pct of

Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
5 Service Call

127 3.78% $0 0.00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 41 1.22% $0 0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 132 3.93% $0 0.00%
621 Wrong location 1 0.02% 50 0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 61 1.81% 50 0.00%
641 vicinity alarm (incident in other location) 1 0.02% 50 0.00%
650 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Other 1 C.02% $0 0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 10 0.29% SO 0.00%
653 Smoke from barbecue, tar kettle 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
671 HazMat release investlgation w/no HazMat 4 0.11% $0 0.00%

252 7.50% $0 0.00%
7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 14 0.41% 50 0.00%
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, Other 0.02% $0 0.00%
711 Municipal alarm system, malicious false 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 12 0.35% S0 0.00%
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 4 0.11% $0 0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to 21 0.62% 50 0.00%
734 Heat detector activation due to malfunction 6 0.17% 50 0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 54 1.60% $0 0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 18 0.53% $0 0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 7 0.20% $0 0.00%
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - 4 0.11% $0 0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 34 1.01% $0 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - 12 0.35% $0 0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 36 1.07% S0 0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 15 0.44% 30 0.00%

239 7.12% 50 0.00%
8 Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
800 Severe weather or natural disaster, Other 2 0.05% $0 0.00%
813 Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 7 0.20% $0 0.00%
814 Lightning strike (no fire) 3 0.08% S0 0.00%

12/15/2020 14:48 Page 3




CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2020} And (11/30/2020}

Pct of Total Pct of

Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
8 Severe Weather & Natural Disaster

12 0.35% 30 0.00%
9 Special Incident Type
900 Special type of incident, Other 1 0.02% $0 0.00%
911 Citizen complaint 0.02% S0 0.00%

2 0.05% $0 0.00%
Total Incident Count: 3356 Total Est Loss: $1,190,750
12/15/2020 14:48 Page 4




%07 067'977 099°LS 0S6'€8T dAnESIUILPY 000F [BI0L
%<t PPl L 9 ¢ 000701 QIBMPIR]] PUE SIBAYOS 0S80
%0 000°8 - 000°8 SIPEHUOY) 201AIDS SAHBHSIUIWPY 0080
%6 96 p0< 0S2'€ $150)) []014e 4 pue FunuUNoody Q0LOY
%¢ 0L6 0¢ 000°1 suonduosqng pue sandl 0090
%6L 43 811 0§1 $33,4 yueg 0150
%01 6bb IS 00s SNO3UB| [0S/ O 00SOF
%0 000°S1 - 000°S1 [BUOISSJOId SLPOY
% 08T°H€ 0zL 000°S€ suonenogan Joqer] - (2527 0SH0F
%8 85£°0S o'y 000°SS [e1auan) - (2397 00FOF
%S LILY €87'8 000°S1 asuadxz Bunad|o) XeL 00S0Y
%0 0SS - 0SS YH PUE 50UBINSU] ALEISIUIWPY 0£TOY
%ST 00018 000°L2 000°801 12105821 | /1019311(] 3OURUL] 0TTOY
%0 0001 - 0001 spuadilg 19qUIBA PIeogt 0120
%<6 e 95T°¢ 00§°€ sBunaspy preog 0070k
%L 000°t 000°11 000°S1 SI0UALIS VJDIAPRY 0010

dAnBASIUNUPY 0000F

%9¢ 695°97€°C 11S°606'1 S 088'SET'S S ANNAATY LOTHISIA TV.IOL

%S pOSSES 87L°L1 7£0'€SE ANUIAIY YO 0066 [BI0L
e\oc NMWVMN - Nmm.&.MN ma;n_.:,.m Q.)CN_:F:»:,_U ﬁuuomuumoucﬁu _.:O\C w.wo,wm:mu,_\ OOOOM
%0 000°1 - 000°1 anuLAY ST 0866€
%S LS9 €56 00S°L1 awodu] 152121U] Yueg SE66E
%L1 $TTE8 SLL'OI 0007001 SAXE |, UO SON[RUS] 2 1SAIA] OS66E

ANUIAIY 1YIO 0066€

%ST PLOPSE 9z8°Lpl 005709 anuaray Judwisedaq OSGE HIOL
yorem a1y [e10adS 9%€6 081°1 07<1 0057 JUBWSIGUIY [132(1 0086<
%<1 LT 887'€ 000°ST SIDIAIDG [BYSIBIA DIL] 00L6S
%57 8L 1¢H 817t 000°SLS £19A099Y uny MY H096€

u::u.ﬁuz :.—QE«..-ﬂ.—oh— ccmam

%l b 16£°9€8°C LS6'EPL 8P 08T'P INUIAIY XB] (006 [BIOL
%88 e 68L7€ST 000°SL1 SIEDA 10114 - KA XBL [076€
s1d§20a1 xe) ([ ul pied uew PaAIRY  %6E 081°S1§°C 891°065°1 8rE°SO1'Y 1ea & uanny) - KA XL 0016€

0==&>®Mm zﬂ.ﬁ OGQ@M

%ST

dLA %

Surureway

LLR AN
0707 dquasoN;

(paaoaddy) [zAd

1202 Ad LORLLSIA JH14 AMLNTAOD TVILNAD

1IQUIDAON




%€ £E1°CS0'E 98¢‘116 61S'+96°€ UOLU[]-§3S0)) [JUUOSIDG 00009 18I0 ]
%0 005°t - 00S°1 WAWNNIAY (0CEY
%0 0SLL - 0SL1 swiexy [euonowold 001£9
%8P SSTL SHL'9 000°v1 Awapeoy/Butuies ] 000€9
siuowied Lproyenb ehzy 001°96 pPES LT $€9°CTI duensuy An( uO pauniu] 00079
%0 €TL9E - €TL9€E dHH1d 00S19
%0 80T°S - 807°S soueinsuy 3317 00419
%8¢ §€6 $9¢ 00S'1 $33,] JUNO2DY VS AH 00€19
%¥bT LYH'TT 1L 886°67 uoru( - soueInsuf [eiua(] 009
%¥1 09°'s 09¢°1 000°01 8180 [BIPAIN VIYH 00119
%07 6£9°79C TTLLY 19¢°0¢¢ uouf) - soueInsuj {LAPIN 060019
%b LY9'SIS 756191 665°089 uoisuag 311§ eduniy 01209
%PT 819°0¢1 6TE°LY LV6°L6] xe | [jo1sed 00209
%0 000°81 - 000°81 mo-1dQ yieaH 06109
%91 0v1°81 09¢°¢ 00L°1¢ 20uBMOl[Y BUIYIO[D) 08109
%¢1 r16°¢ 98¢ 00S'y yuey Jo InQ 04109
yoresm auij [eoadg o4/ 91¢1 P81°1 005°T 11e1ad 05109
%97 969°59 SEP'ET 160°68 LepIIOH 0¢109
%81 L60°6FE €06°SL 000°STY aWNEAQ 0T109
%I1T SLS'8T STHL 000°9¢ (Jeysrejy a11{) [e131R[]0D) 01 109
%ST FLO'SST' 1 SH6'SLY 616v£6°1 sauefes 0109
Hoiu}~-8380) jsuuosiz g E::E
%t 6LY'SPT 1L6'SL st 1z suoneradQ 0000¢ (VIO
%} PStH ot 009 SUOLIEIS - 191B M 09605
%38 ¥86°S 91¢ 0059 suoywis - 10 0F60S
%6 8789 w9 00$°L suonelS - se0) 0€605
PHO JEN Yla Surpudd uonnjosal-pajaspngIapul] %9L 7871 896°¢ 0ST'S suonwlg - oL 0T60S
%07 99°6 2394 000°C1 SUOHEIIINWWION3 . 0S80S
u:oE\me _m::c< a\cco_ - come Oom»N Ewum»ﬂm :o_«mu_::EEoUo_u.ﬁ mvam
%61 8’8 81T 000°I 1 uone)s - sarjddng F80S
%8 F6L'9¢ 90T°¢ 000°0F anosay - satfddng 0£80¢
%67 119°61 688°L 005°LT leary pue 1t - sarddng 01 80¢
%87 vOT'LS 96L'TT 000°08 snyeseddy pue sapo1yap - sduruuIe|y pue snedoy 0£LOS
%0t 6L6°11 120°8 000°0C uonelg - dduBUNIEA pue sieday 07L0S
%0¢ $90°5¢ 9¢6'8 009°¢t Kuadoxy pue Ajigery jeaduan) - souensuy 0eLos
%TT 019°¢E 066 000°cH 1904 €708
%L1 1S1°81 6v8°¢ 000°7T $39,] £10409Y aNISIY (0TOS

SIJON

ALA %

suruiewayy

drLy (paaoaddy) 1744
0707 HdquasoN

suonyeadd( 00008
JIGUIAON




8L9'SF] (31ayaq)/snpdang parsnpy

(1€8°€9¢) $ (96$T) uoa[[0) Xe ] Butwl | jusunsnlpy
60S°TIL $ 0 S (LIDIHAAY/SY1dUNS
%€ 8L8°850°Y S T00'L6I‘Y S 088SET'S S
%9z SH8esT W06 880°0%€ saanppuddx;y 12430 00006 1#I10L
%0 - - - IYIQ/SIBAWAR WHR) 000$6
c\co - - - EQE%NL gmohouﬁ\ommu}h OQON@
%0 - - - saseyaing [ended 00016
JUNODDE MOIOSH  %ET 669°9L 99$°¢T $9T°701 SIYBIT 19218 00706
wswed fpapend) 9.7 Lb16L1 9L9b9 €T8°CPT sueipsH 00106
mu.:::u:umkmm Lu——«o Occc@
%¢€1 76£°0€1 L79'61 610°0S1 $150)) uoneaedag/saa1nay 00008 1¥10L
%0 9€8°¢¢ - 9¢8°¢¢ sinoAe uoneiedss 00L08
%1T LOE'S 8LE°1 $89°9 221139y - dduBINSU] [BIUI(] 00708
%I1T 6769 6+T'81 86+°L8 3219y - durINSU] [EIPIAN 00108
w_moU :cmwauamom\wuoh_uoﬁ cc:cw
%ST 8E€LLTL 9II‘TH +$8°691 IARBAISIUNUPY - §1S0)) [UUOSId 9000L [¥I0L
%P T 68€°C £9L sle Saxe | [[01AR{ SANBLSIUIWDY 00T0L
%ST 6pE'STL I b T0L°991 uonEsuadiio))/SALR[ES 2AHBISIUIWPY (010L
?&un.:m_:_-:v{ - mumOU _ucccwhuk cccch

Suimeway

aLl
0707 PBqUIdAON

(praocaddy) yzad

12GUIdAON




FY2021 Central Coventry Fire District Capital Fund

November, 2020
Revenue

Initial funding 10,000
Sale of Rescue 5,000
Transfer approved by Board 75,000
Sale of Station 2 363,000
Interest 6,036
Transfer from Rescue Run 200,000
Federal Funds 15,166
General Fund Transfer 53,066
OJlinsurance refund 49,099
Sale of rescue 3,600
Refund of deposit (5,000)
Total Revenue 11/30/20 774,968

Expenditures

Fire Marshall Vehicle 31,190
Engineering for septic system 2,031
Work on septic system 17,700
State permit for septic system 500
Software update 11,200
Summit Heating 24,693
Server 5,237
Payoff Fire Truck 339,690
Purchase of Rescue 326,505
Total Expenditures 11/30/2020 758,746

Total Surplus (Deficit) 16,222




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

The following is the activity for the month of November 2020

Taxes Collected

2020 S 961,798.37

2019 S 16,024.33

2018 S 198.27

Prior Years S 245.47

Interest/Penalty Collected S 2,674.06

Total S 980,940.50
Outstanding Taxes

2020 S 2,669,761.47

2019 S 149,946.28

2018 S 39,498.74

Prior Years S 156,736.89

Total S 3,015,943.38




